D 8
S RpS CHOOL DISTRICT of/ BAYFIELD

TO: Superintendent and Board of Education
FROM: Steve Dunn
DATE: November 5, 2015

SUBJECT: November Board Report

Buildings and Grounds: The new boilers are working great and had to be stepped down
because they were putting out too much heat compared to the old ones. There will be
more adjusting as it gets colder. The Modine ceiling heater in the Technology Education
building has failed and a new one will go up next week.

Transportation and Vehicles: Nothing to report.

Safety and Crisis Management: The island school playground received some repairs
and a load of new wood chips spread under fall areas. A stand alone camera will be
installed at the main entrance for the elementary secretary to watch as folks come to the
front door.

Planning and Projecting: Northland Fire and Safety will do the annual fire alarm
inspection on the Technology Education building on November 23, They will also check
each signal expander in the main building and give us options for repair and replacing our
existing system.

Staffing and Personnel: | have a couple substitutes coming in to help with leaf removal
and getting ready for winter.
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